Centennial School District
18135 SE Brooklyn St
Portland, OR 97236
503-760-7990

CONFIRMATION

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Board of Directors
Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent

November 13, 2024

Approve Employment of Licensed Staff Member

The following licensed staff member has been offered an employment contract to fill a vacant

position within Centennial School District for the 2024-2025 school year.

Name

Position (FTE) Degree/University Experience/Years

CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL

Oliver, Marcus

AS/California Culinary Academy

Le Cordon Bleu College of
Culinary (1.00) Culinary Arts

CENTENNIAL MIDDLE SCHOOL

Reed, Maika

PLEASANT VALLEY ELEMENTARY

Reagan, Sidney

12
4
4
2
Math (1.00) BA/Washington State University 0
Temporary
Grade 4 BA/Warner Pacific University 0

Miss Delta Restaurant, OR
Provvista Specialty Foods, OR
Clarklewis, OR

Wildwood Restaurant, OR
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It is recommended that the Board confirm employment for the licensed staff member as listed

above.

Agenda Item: 6.5.3



